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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 10:41 AM
To: Seilheimer, Trenna; Kevin Madson
Cc: Joshua Schmidt; Trask (Cota), Jennine; Trevor Crawford; Mark Meurette
Subject: RE: 3M Wausau Update

Kevin and Trenna, 
 
The Department has reviewed the revised site investigation work plan and approves of the scope. I understand interim 
actions may take place at the site prior to finalization of the site investigation report- please include the location of these 
actions (excavation, grading, etc.) on future site figures. 
 
Thank you for your efforts on this project. 
Matt 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-492-2304 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Seilheimer, Trenna <Trenna.Seilheimer@arcadis.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 10:42 AM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Joshua Schmidt <jschmidt2@mmm.com>; Trask (Cota), Jennine <Jennine.Trask@arcadis.com>; Trevor Crawford 
<tccrawford@mmm.com>; Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>; Kevin Madson <kmadson@mmm.com> 
Subject: RE: 3M Wausau Update 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hello Matt – Please note I have uploaded the Revised Work Plan as discussed this week. At this time, a paper copy will 
not be submitted, please let me know if you require one. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Trenna Seilheimer 
Certified Project Manager | Principal Scientist 
Arcadis U.S., Inc.  
126 North Jefferson Street, Suite 400 | Milwaukee, WI | 53202 | USA  
T +1 414 277 6262 
M +1 260 348 4911 
www.arcadis.com 
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-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Kevin Madson <kmadson@mmm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 8:07 AM 
To: Kevin Madson; Mark Meurette; Seilheimer, Trenna; Thompson, Matthew A - DNR 
Cc: Joshua Schmidt; Trask (Cota), Jennine; Trevor Crawford 
Subject: 3M Wausau Update 
When: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  
Click here to join the meeting  

Join with a video conferencing device  
316802604@t.plcm.vc  
Video Conference ID: 112 882 987 4  
Alternate VTC instructions  

Or call in (audio only)  
+1 651-724-9491,,247743750#   United States, St. Paul  

Phone Conference ID: 247 743 750#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

3M and its authorized third parties will use your personal information according to 3M’s privacy policy (see Legal 
link). This meeting may be recorded. If you do not consent to being recorded, please exit the meeting when the 
recording begins.  

Learn More | Meeting options | Legal  

________________________________________________________________________________  
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This 
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an 
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any 
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business 
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.  


